
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNC 

D i s t r . 
GENERAL 
E/CN.4/19S4/SR.3I 
2 March 1984 

ENGLISH 
Original FRENCH 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS' 

Fortieth session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 31st MEETING 
Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva," 

on Tuesday, 28 February I984, at 10 a.in. 

Chairman Mr. KOOIJMANS (Netherlands) 

CONTENTS 

Consideration of draft resolutions on the following agenda items ; 

Violations of human rights i n southern Africa : report of the Ad Hoc 
Working Group of Experts 

The adverse consequences for the enjoyment of human rights of p o l i t i c a l , • 
m i l i t a r y , economic and other forms of assistance given to colo n i a l and 
r a c i s t regimes ,in southern Africa 

Implementation of the Int'ernâtiorial Convention on the Suppression, and 
Punishment.of the Crime of .Apartheid 

(a) Study i n collaboration v/ith the Sub-Commission on Prevention of 
Discrimination arid Protection of Minorities of ways and means q.f 
ensuring the implementatióri. of United Nations resolutions bearing 
on apartheid, racism and r a c i a l discrimination 

(b) Imploraantation of the-Prograranio for the Decade for Action to Combat 
Racism and R i c i a l Discrimination 

Report of the Sub-Commission on.Prevention of Discrimination and.Protection of 
Minorities on i t s t h i r t y - s i x t h session (continued ) 

This record.is subject to cori-^ection. ' 
Corrections should be submitted i n one of.the working languages. They .should., 

be set forth i n a memorandum .and also incorporated i n a copy of the record. ' They . . 
should be ̂ sent within one week of the date of .this document to the Off-L.cial ' Re.cords 
Editing,Section, room E .6108, Palais des Nations, Geneva..,' 

Any .corrections to the records of the meetings of t h i s "session w i l l be 
consolidated i n a singla corrigendum, to be issued shortly after the and of tha 
session. 
GE.84-15607 



E/CN.4/1984/SR.31 
page 2 

The meeting was called to order at 10.30 a.m. 

CONSIDERATION OF DRAFT RESOLUTIONS ON THE FOLLOWING AGENDA ITEMS: 

VIOLATIONS OF HUMAN RIGHTS IN SOUTHERN AFRICA: REPORT OF THE AD HOC 
WORKING GROUP OF EXPERTS (agenda item 6) (E/CN.4/1984/L.I7 and L .20) 

THE ADVERSE CONSEQUENCES FOR THE ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS OF POLITICAL, 
MILITARY, ECONOMIC AND OTHER FORMS OF ASSISTANCE GIVEN TO COLONIAL AND 
RACIST REGIMES IN SOUTHERN AFRICA (agenda item 7 (E/CN .4/I984/L .I8) 

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION ON THE SUPPRESSION AND 
PUNISHMENT OF THE CRIME OF APARTHEID (agenda i t e m l 6 ) (E/CN .4/I984/L .I9) 

(a) STUDY IN COLLABORATION WITH THE SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF 
DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES OF WAYS AND MEANS OF 
ENSURING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF UNITED NATIONS RESOLUTIONS BEARING 
ON APARTHEID, RACISM AND RACIAL DISCRIMINATION ; 

(b) IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PROGRAMME FOR THE DECADE FOR ACTION TO COMBAT 
RACISM AND RACIAL DISCRIMINATION (agenda item 17) (E/CN.4/1984/L.I6; 
E/CN.4/1984/3-E/CN.4/Sub.2/1983/43, chap. I-A, draft resolution VIII) 

1. The CHAIRMAN said he would give the f l o o r to those delegations which wished 
to introduce the various draft resolutions. 

2. Mr. JANI (Zimbabwe) introduced, on behalf of the sponsors, draft 
resolutions E/CN.4/1994/L.I7 and L . 2 0 , on agenda item 6. He f i r s t of a l l read out 
and b r i e f l y explained draft resolution E/CN.4/1984/L.20 and dwelt on the following 
points: i n operative paragraph 2, the Commission reiterated the position i t had 
already adopted and reaffirmed that apartheid was a crime against humanity; 
paragraph 3 l i s t e d f i v e aspects to which the Commission should pay attention; 
paragraph 4 repeated a c a l l , already made by the Security Council i n i t s 
resolution 473 (198O), for the release of p o l i t i c a l prisoners, p a r t i c u l a r l y 
Nelson Mandela; paragraph 5 expressed a position already adopted by the 
General Assembly, to the effect that i n s t i t u t i o n a l arrangements such as the supposed 
constitutional reforms, based on r a c i a l segregation and discrimination, were 
unacceptable; paragraph 6 referred to South Africa's acts of aggression, p a r t i c u l a r l y 
against Angola, Botswana, Mozambique, Zambia and Zimbabwe; in,-.paragraph 9» 
South Africa was once again requested to allow the Ad Hoc Working Group of Experts 
on southern A f r i c a to make on-the-spot investigations - a request which i t had 
hitherto refused; while, f i n a l l y , paragraphs 10 and 11 were procedural i n nature. 
He pointed out that, i n operative paragraph 5» the sponsors had replaced the,word 
"proposed", i n respect of reforms to the South African Constitution, by "so-called". 
He hoped that the draft resolution i n question would be adopted by consensus. 

3. He then read out and summarized draft resolution E/CN.4/1984/L.17, commenting 
i n greater d e t a i l on the following points: operative paragraph 1 reaffirmed the 
prin c i p l e s of General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV); paragraph 2 reflected the 
world community's concern at the explosive s i t u a t i o n which had been created i n 
Namibia; paragraph 4 renewed a request already made at the previous session while, 
l a s t l y , the request contained i n paragraph 7 was procedural i n nature. I t would also 
be possible, he hoped, for that draft resolution to be adopted by consensus. 



E/CN.4/19S4/SR.31 
page 3 

4. Mr. SERGIWA (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya), introducing draft 
resolution E/CN.4/19Q4/Add.l8 5 on agenda item 7, read out and summarized the text 
stressing, i n the preambular part, the reaffirmation that any form of assistance 
given to the racist-regime of South A f r i c a constituted a ho s t i l e act against the 
oppressed peoples of that country and of Namibia ( f i r s t paragraph), and the deep 
concern f e l t about the ever-increasing investment of foreign c a p i t a l i n the 
exploitation of uranium i n Namibia and South A f r i c a and the continued 
collaboration of certain Western and other States i n the nuclear f i e l d , with the 
resultant increased threat to peace and international security (ninth paragraph). 
The inalienable right of the oppressed people of South A f r i c a and Namibia to 
self-determination, independence and the enjoyment of t h e i r natural resources, 
as reaffirmed i n operative paragraph 2, had already been affirmed i n many 
United Nations resolutions. The increased assistance - condemned i n paragraph 3 -
rendered by Western countries and Israel to South A f r i c a encouraged that country's 
regime i n i t s acts of aggression and human rights violations ; assistance by Is r a e l 
i n p a r t i c u l a r had s i g n i f i c a n t l y grown i n recent years. It should be noted that, 
i n paragraph 5? foreign economic interests were urged to abstain from any new 
investment i n ¥amibia. In paragraph 7, South A f r i c a was condemned i n p a r t i c u l a r 
for i t s acts of aggression against Angola which had caused widespread devastation 
i n that country. In conclusion, he expressed the hope that draft 
resolution E/CN.4/1984/Add.18 would be adopted without a vote. 

5. Mr. MONIEMYOR (Mexico) ̂  introducing draft resolution E / C N . 4 / 1 9 8 4 / L . 1 9 on 
behalf of i t s sponsors, r e c a l l e d that the Group of Three members of the Commission, 
appointed under the International Convention on the Suppression and Punishment of 
the Crime of Apartheid, had met fo r f i v e days p r i o r to the session. A member of 
his delegation had chaired the Group and had submitted i t s report (E/CN.4/1984/4S)• 
The Group had undertaken the examination of s i x country reports and had reached 
some conclusions and made some recommendations with which the members of the 
Commission were f a m i l i a r . 

6. He drew attention to a number of salient points i n the text of the draft 
resolution; i n operative paragraph 4j States which had not yet done so were urged 
to r a t i f y or accede without delay to the International Convention on the Suppression 
and Punishment of the Crime of Axiartheid; the Group of Three had expressed the 
opinion referred to i n paragraph 7j that a r t i c l e I I I of the Convention could apply 
to the actions of transnational corporations operating i n South A f r i c a , an opinion 
that had emerged after a thorough discussion; operative paragraph 5 mentioned that 
a l l States parties should take account of the guidelines l a i d down by the Group of 
Three i n I978 f o r the submission of reports and paragraph б recommended that 
States parties should be represented when t h e i r reports were to be considered, i n 
which connection i t was s a t i s f y i n g to note that a number had been represented dxuring 
the current year. The appeal to States parties to disseminate further information 
on the Convention was vrarranted by the instrument's importance. Having announced 
that A l g e r i a , Kenya and Mozambique had been added to the l i s t of sponsors of the 
draft resolution (E/CN .4/1984/L . I9), he expressed the hope that i t v/ould be adopted 
by consensus, 

7. Mr.'SY (Senegal) said that draft resolution E / C Ï Ï . 4 / 1 9 8 4 / L . I 6 , which he was 
introducing on behalf of i t s sponsors, was the f i r s t one to be submitted to the 
Commission on the implementation of the Programme of Action f o r the Second Decade 
to Combat Racism and R a c i a l Discrimination. Implementation of the Programme was 
a l l the more essential i n that racism and r a c i a l discrimination were re v i v i n g 
i n parts of the-world from which, i t was thought, they had been eradicated. A 
recrudescence of xenophobia and h o s t i l i t y towards foreign workers, f o r example, 



E/CN. 4/198 4/SR. 51 
page 4 

was discernible i n a number of countries. Moreover, the r a c i s t regime of 
South A f r i c a and i t s p o l i c y of apartheid had not been eliminated either. The 
resolutions and decisions adopted by the United Nations with a view to i s o l a t i n g 
that regime i n every possible way should thus be applied i n f u l l . 

8 . The draft resolution (E/CN .4 / 1 9 8 4 /L . 16) contained the provision that the 
Commission welcomed the adoption of the Declaration and Programme of Action by the 
Second World Conference and also encouraged the Secretary-General to pursue his 
efforts to implement the Programme. His delegation hoped that the draft 
resolution, the aim of which was to promote a l l possible means of ensuring the 
success of the a c t i v i t i e s undertaken i n connection with the Second Decade to 
Combat Racism and R a c i a l Discrimination, would be adopted without a vote. To 
that end, i t s sponsors were w i l l i n g to take into account any suggestions that 
might be put to them. Lastly, he annotinced that Pakistan and Uganda had become 
sponsors of the draft resolution. 

9« The СНАШМАСТ said that a number of countries had added t h e i r names as sponsors 
of one or other of the draft resolutions before the Commission. Afghanistan, 
Bangladesh, Egypt, Gambia, India, Pakistan, Tvmisia, Viet Nam and Yugoslavia had 
become sponsors of draft resolution E/CN.4/1984/L.I6. In the case of draft 
resolution E/CN.4/1984/L.17, the names of the following countries should be added 
to the l i s t of sponsors: Afghanistan, China, Cuba, Gambia, India, Mauritania, 
Qatar, Tunisia and Viet Nam. The l i s t of sponsors of draft 
resolution È/CN.4/1984/L.I8 currently included also Afghanistan, Bangladesh, 
Congo, Cuba, India, Mauritania, Qatar, Tunisia, the Ukrainian Soviet S o c i a l i s t 
Republic and Viet Nam. As f o r draft resolution E/CN.4/1984/L.19, the names of 
Bangladesh, Congo, Gambia, Mauritania, Rwanda and Viet Nam should be added to the 
l i s t of sponsors. La s t l y , i n the case of draft resolution E/CN.4/1984/L.2O, China, 
Cuba, Gambia, Mauritania, Qatar, Tunisia and Viet Nam had joined the sponsors. 

10. S i r Anthony WILLIAM (United Kingdom) recalled that the Declaration had been 
adopted by the Second World Conference to Combat Racism and R a c i a l Discrimination 
despite a negative vote by a number.of countries, including his own, whereas there 
had been no votes against the Programme of Action, but just abstentions. Moreover 
the General Assembly resolution proclaiming the Second Decade had been adopted 
without a vote as a result of concessions that had been made by a l l p a r t ies, not 
least the African Group. 

11. In order that the draft resolution (E/CN .4/1984/L .I6) could likewise benefit 
from consensus, he proposed that the second preambular paragraph and operative 
paragraph 2, which gave r i s e to some d i f f i c u t i e s , should be amended. The word 
"Welcoming" at the beginning of the second preambular paragraph sho-uld be replaced 
by "Taking note of", while operative paragraph 2 should be amended to begin? 
"Takes note of the Declaration and welcomes the Programme of Action adopted by 
the Second World Conference and stresses 

12. Mr. SY (Senegal) said that, as f a r as the African Group countries were 
concerned, they would have no d i f f i c u l t y i n accepting the United Kingdom amendments 
for the sake of maintaining a consensus on the draft resolution i n question, 

15. Mr. KHMEL (Ukrainian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic) said that his country had 
always supported the international community's efforts to combat a l l forma of 
racism and r a c i a l discrimination. The essential and primary aim should be to 
eliminate the r a c i s t South African regime, to free the oppressed Namibian people 
and to 'enable the indigenous population of South A f r i c a to determine i t s own destiny. 



E/CII.4/1984/SE1.31 
page 5 

His delegation was th-us able to support draft resolutions E/CN .4/1984/L.16, L.17, 
L.18, L . I 9 apd L . 2 0 , as well as Sub-Coimnission draft resolution Y I I I 
(E/CU.4/1984/5), since i t deemed the substance of a l l those draft resolutions to be 
satisfactory. 

14. The wording of those texts was not, however, i d e a l . 'When'adopting resolutions 
on South A f r i c a , the international cornraunity should make some progress from year to 
year. .It Was desirable,.therefore, that such resolutions should incorporate the 
essence of the most recent experience acquired by the peoples of the world'in 
combating racism. Viewed i n that l i g h t , several paragraphs of the draft 
resolutions before the Commission l e f t something to be desired. 

15. As was abundantly shown'by the docments before the Commission at i t s current 
session and the statements made during the debate on the subject, i t was not enough 
strongly to- condemn the South African r a c i s t regime, vihich should not be just 
reformed but well and t r u l y destroyed. The Coramission should therefore encourage 
the struggle against that regime, including the armed struggle; i t should 
simultaneously condemn the outside forces which, i n various ways, were developing 
t h e i r co-operation with the apartheid regime - namely, the imp e r i a l i s t countries, 
c h i e f l y the United States, and i t s transnatiohal corporations. That was 
abundantly clear to a l l those who were t r y i n g to put an end to the apartheid 
regime. His delegation had therefore become a sponsor of draft 
resolution E/CN.4/19Q4/L.I8 which, i n i t s view, f a i t h f u l l y r eflected that approach; 
i t hoped that the shortcomings i n the other draft resolutions before the 
Commission could be r e c t i f i e d , and i t was ready to support those texts. 

16. Mr, BEAULNE (Canada) said he welcomed the fact that draft 
resolution E/CN ,4 /1984/L ,16 could be adopted without d i f f i c u l t y . As for draft 
resolution E/CN ,4/1984/L ,175 Canada was a member of the Contact Group which had 
been t r y i n g f o r several years to promote a peaceful settlement of the problems 
referred"to i n that text and his Government did not think i t advisable to adopt 
a position f o r or against the provisions i n question. His delegation would thus 
abstain from -voting on the subject, 

Draft resolution E/CN , 4/1984/L,17 

17. The CHAIRMAN i n v i t e d the Commission to vote on draft resolution E/CN ,4 / 1984/L . 17 . 

18. Draft resolution E/CN ,4 /1984/L ,17 was adopted by 59 votes to none, with 
4 abstentions. 

Draft resolution E/CN . 4/1984/L , 2 0 

19. Mr, NYAMEJKYE (Deputy Director, Centre for Human Rights) gave an account of 
the administrative and programme budget implications of draft 
resolution E/CN ,4 / 1984/L ,20 , and said that the d e t a i l s would be issued as an 
L series document, 

20. The CHAIRMAN said that a separate vote had been requested on the preamble as 
a whole and operative paragraphs 1, 2, 5 (other than subparagraph ( c ) ) , 4, 7, 8 , 9, 
10 and 11 of the draft resolution (E/CN . 4 / 1 9 S4/L . 2 0 ) . 

21. The preamble and operative paragraphs 1> 2, 'j (other than subparagraph ( c ) ) , 4, 
7, 8, 9. 10 and 11 of the draft resolution (E/CN .4/1984/L .20) were adopted by 
45 votes to none, 

22. Draft resolution E/CN . 4/198VL , 2 0 as a whole was adopted by 42 votes to none, 
with 1 abstention. 



E/CN.4/1984/SR-31 
page б 

Draft resolution E/CN.4/1984/L.18 

23. The CHAIBMM in v i t e d the Conunission to vote on draft resolution E/CÏÏ.4/19S4/L.18. 

24. At the request of the representative of the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, a vote , 
was taken by r o l l - c a l l . 

25• Mauritania, having been drawn by l o t by the Chairman, was called upon to 
vote f i r s t . 

In favour; Argentina, Bangladesh, B r a z i l , Bulgaria, China, Colombia, 
Cuba, Cyprus, Gambia, German Democratic Republic, India, 
Jordan^ Kei'jya, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Mauritania, Mexico, 
Mozambique> Nicaraguaj Pakistan, Philippines, Republic of 
Cameroon, Rwanda, Senegal, Syrian Arab Republic,. Toga, 
TJkranian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic, Union of Soviet . 
S o c i a l i s t Republics, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, 
Yugo s l a v i a , Zimbabwe. 

Against ; Canada 5 I'rance) Ge'rmany, Federal Republic off I t a l y ; 
Netherlands I United Kingdom of Great B r i t a i n and 
Northern Ireland; United States of America. 

Abstaining; Costa Rica^ Finland, Ireland, Japan, Spain. 

26, Draft resolution E/CN.4/1984/L0I6 was adopted by 51 votes to 7, with 
5 abstentions. 

Draft resolution E/CN .4/1984/L .19 

27:> - 'The'-CHAIRMAN i n v i t e d the Coramission to vote on draft resolution E/CN. 4/1984/L.19. 

28. Draft resolution E/CN.4/1984/LЛ9 was adopted by 52 votes to 1, with 
10 abstentions. 

Draft resolution E/CN.,4/1984/L. 1 б 

29. The CHAIRMAN said that, i f he heard no objection, he would take i t that the 
Commission."wished to. adopt draft resolution E/CN.4/1984/L.16 without a vote. 

50, Draft resolution E/CN.4/198_4/L.16 was adopted without a vote. 

Draft resolution V I I I , recommended by the Sub-Coromission on Prevention of 
Discrimination and Protection of'Minorities (E/CN.4/1984/5-E/CN. 4/Sub.-2/1933/45, 
chap. I-A, p.6") 

31. Mr. NYAMEKYE (Deputy Director, Centre f o r Human Rights) said that the 
Secretariat was currently updating the administrative and programme budget 
implications which had been prepared f o r the Sub-Commission at the time of 
i t s consideration of the text. 



E/OT.4/1984/SR.31 
page 7 

32. The CHAIEMM said that, i f he heard no objection, he irould take i t that the 
Commission wished to adopt without a vote draft resolution VIII recommended to . 
i t by the Sub-Committee on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of 
Mi n o r i t i e s . 

35. I t was do decided. 

54. Mr. CALERO RODRIGUES ( B r a z i l ) , speaking i n explanation of vote, said that 
his delegation had voted i n fa\''our of a l l the resolutions that had just been 
adopted. Héwever, as i n previous years, he wished to place on record the.fact . 
that that support should not be interpreted as meaning that his delegation; , 
unreservedly endorsed each of those texts, some of which contained elements-,, 
it-deemed imnecessary or objectionable. His delegation had viished to reaffiroj,-
by i t s vote, i t s vinequivocal repudiation of apartheid and i t s f u l l s o l i d a r i t y 
with the peoples of southern A f r i c a who were being denied t h e i r most elementary 
rights by the oppressive South African regime. 

55. Mr. BEAULNE (Canada), speaking i n explanation of his delegation's vote 
on draft resolution E/cir .4 / l9S4/L .20, seid that, contrary to what some would •• 
wish, the Commission was not a tribunal empowered to t r y and condemn 
Governments. I t s role was to extend genuine assistance to the victims of 
repressive Governments. For that reason, his delegation deplored the intemperate 
language used i n operative paragraph б of the text i n question - and, indeed, 
i n other draft resolutions submitted to the Commission, As f o r the term 
"freedom-fighters", h i s Government was committed to seeking a peaceful settlement 
of disputes, i n accordance with the Charter of the united Nations, and thus 
could not support an armed struggle. 

56. Sir'Anthony WILLIMS (united" Kingdom) said that, despite certain reservations, 
his delegation had voted i n favour of draft resolution E/CIÎ.4/1984/L.2O i n 
order to demonstrate i t s concern at the continuing human rights v i o l a t i o n s 
i n South A f r i c a . I t s reservations centred mainly on operative paragraph 3; 
his- delegation did not, i n f a c t , think that j u d i c i a l executions, of the sort 
referred to i n subparagraph (a), constituted per se a v i o l a t i o n of human ri g h t s . 
There was no evidence-either of an "alarming increase i n the number of sentences 
..passed and executions" which have taken place*"-- to use the tenae of the same 
subparagraph - or of "the alarming increase i n the птлаЪег of prosecutions under 
the Bantu homelands po l i c y laws" (subparagraph 3(e)). While his delegation had 
n o i d i f f i c u l t y with the sense of operative subparagraph 5(c), i t regretted that 
the sponsors had not been ready to make i t more generally, acceptable by 
replacing the. words "freedom-fighters" by a more neutral term. With regard to 
operative paragraph 6, he recalled that his Government had consistently 
condemned the use of violence, from any source, to solve the problems of 
southern A f r i c a , including the v i o l a t i o n of the sovereignty and t e r r i t o r i a l 
i n t e g r i t y of the States bordering upon South .Africa. 

3-7. With regard to draft resolution E/CN. 4/1984/L.17, his delegation reaffirmed 
i t s Government's position on the question of Namibia; .the United Kingdom, as a, 
member of the Contact Group, was pursuing i t s e f f o r t s to secure ал i n t e r n a t i o n a l l y 
acceptable settlement i n Namibia, based on the plan endorsed by Security Council 
resolution 455(1978)» His delegation had thus abstained from voting on the draft 
resolution, as i t had done on the occasion of the votes on resolutions on Namibia 
adopted by the Commission at previous sessions. 



E/CN.4/1984/SR.33-
page 8 

38. His delegation had joined the consensus on draft resolution E/CN.4/I984/L.I6 
out of regard for the African Group, which had sought to meet the concerns of other 
groups and maintain the consensus on that important issue. That position i n no 
way modified his delegation's views on certain elements i n the documents adopted by 
the Second World Conference to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination, which i t 
had made clear at the Conference i t s e l f and at the most recent session of the 
General Assembly. 

39. Mr. MONTANO (Mexico) said that his delegation supported the s p i r i t of draft 
resolution E/CN.4/I984/L.I8 that had just been adopted. However, i t would have 
preferred a text based on General Assembly resolution 38/50» a feature of which was 
that, whilst containing a resolute condemnation, i t did not go into s p e c i f i c d e t a i l s 
of the s i t u a t i o n i n the countries concerned. 

40. Mr. BODDENS HOSANG (Netherlands) said he welcomed the fact that draft 
resolution E/CN.4/1984/L.I6 had been adopted without a vote. The acceptance by 
i t s sponsors of the proposed amendments to the second pream_bula.r paraaraph and 
operative paragraph 2 was i n keepingcwith the s p i r i t of co-operation ^ l i c h had made 
possible the proclamation of the Second Decade to Combat Racism and Racial 
Discrimination. His delegation hoped that i t would also be possible i n the future 
to avoid unnecessarily d i v i s i v e issues i n the implementation of the Second Decade. 

41. His delegation had voted i n favour of draft resolution E/CN.4/1984/L.17 because 
i t attached great importance to measures aimed at putting a speedy end to the 
i l l e g a l occupation of Namibia by South Africa and to human rights v i o l a t i o n s i n 
that t e r r i t o r y . However, his Government f e l t that the text i n question did not 
take s u f f i c i e n t account of recent i n i t i a t i v e s i n southe'^n Af r i c a aimed at ending 
armed c o n f l i c t i n the region. I t would have preferred that some reference be made 
to those i n i t i a t i v e s i n operative paragraphs 2 and 3 of the resolution. 

42. His delegation had, once again, voted agAinst the draft resolution on the 
adverse consequences for the enjoyment of human rig h t s of p o l i t i c a l , m i l i t a r y , 
economic and other forms of assistance given to co l o n i a l and r a c i s t regimes i n 
southern Africa (E/CN.4/1984/1=18). His Government did not subscribe to the view 
that the maintenance of various forms of relations with South Af r i c a had, ipso facto, 
adverse effects on thehuman rights s i t u a t i o n i n that country; i t saw no need, 
therefore, for a l i s t of companies which, by th e i r presence i n South A f r i c a , were 
supposed i n some way to have a negative influence on the observance of human rights 
by the South African Government. As for operative paragraph 2, his Government 
did not consider the situation i n South A f r i c a to be a colo n i a l one. With regard 
to paragraph 9, while his delegation attached great importance to the observance of 
the arras embargo imposed by the Security Council, i t would have l i k e d a clearer 
d i s t i n c t i o n to be made between nuclear co-operation with South A f r i c a for peaceful 
purposes and nuclear co-operation i n the m i l i t a r y f i e l d . In connection with 
paragraph 12, his Government considered that the International Monetary Fund and 
the World Bank should be permitted to operate under thei r respective statutes and 
not under p o l i t i c a l guidelines issued by the United Nations and i t s organs. 



E/CN.4/1984/SR .31 
page 9 

43. His delegation had abstained-from voting on draft resolution E/CW.4/1984/L.195 
while h i s Government unequivocally condemned the system of apartheid, i t had no 
intention of acceding to the Interna.tional Convention on the Suppression and 
Punishment of the Grime of Apartheid, to which i t had - fundamental objections of a 
legal nature. Moreover, h i s Government could not agree with any ef f o r t s to extend 
the a p p l i c a b i l i t y of the Convention to the actions of transnational corporations 
operating i n South Africa,. I t saw no need for an examination of the question 
whether transnationaJ. corporations bore a.ny r e s p o n s i b i l i t y for the continued 
existence of the apartheid system i n the country concerned. 

44. His delegation,had voted i n fa,vour of draft resolution E/CÏÏ .4/ 1984/L.20 , but''-
that did not moan the text, met v i t h i t s approval i n a l l i t s d e t a i l s . His Government 
was not awafe-'-bf any alarmi,ng increase, i n the past yeax, i n the number'of sentences 
passed and executions which had taken place i n South A f r i c a - as stated i n operative 
subparagraph 3 (a). Since the seme terms occurred i n operative paragraph 5 of 
resolution 1983/9, a.dopted by the Commission at i t s previous session, h i s delegation 
wag i n c l i n e d to ̂  think that paragraph 3 of the text just a.dOpted was the result of 
some rather careless drafting. As i t had pointed out i n connection'with draft 
resolution E/CN.4/1984/L.17, his delegation ^iould have l i k e d to ha.ve seen some 
mention, i n operative paragraph 6, of the recent i n i t i a t i v e s i n southern,Africa aimed 
at ending the armed c o n f l i c t i n the-region. F i n a l l y , h i s delegation was not i n 
favour of the establishment of an international penal t r i b u n a l , as c a l l e d f o r i n 
operative pa.ragraph 11. - " 

45. Mr, HEWITT (United States of America) said that his delegation had abstained-
dn draft resolution -E/CN.4/ 1984/ I Í , 1 7 because of his Government's role as a member -•• 
of the Contact Group, which was endeavouring to bring about a, peaceful t r a n s i t i o n --' 
to independence i n Namibia, i n accordance with Security Council resolution 435 (l978)• 
The e f f o r t s i n question were currently i n a p a r t i c u l a r l y important and delicate stage. 

46. His delegation had abstained on draft resolution E/CN.4/1984/L,20 since, 
although i t was able to accept most of i t , there were certain elements which i t 
could not support. I t took the view that the use of the expression "freedomr-fighters" 
•prejudged the role of the persons concerned - although the United States had 
vehemently opposed the ill-treatment of combatants and detainees anywhere and by ' 
anyone. In his delegation's viev/, the proposed South African constitutional, reforms, 
mentioned i n operative paragraph 5, were not so much unacceptable as deficient and 
incomplete. Indeed, i f the woid "incomplete" had been used instead of the,..,word 
"unacceptable", his delegation would have been able to j o i n the consensus on the '̂ 
resolution. F i n a l l y , his delegation found paragraph 6 unbalanced i n that i t ignored 
m i l i t a r y attacks and acts by-some parties, 

47- His delegation had voted against draft resolution E/CN,4/1984/1 , !9 because i t 
had basic objections to the International Convention on the Suppression and Punishment 
of the Crime of Apartheid and-could not, therefore, j o i n i n urging States to r a t i f y 
that Convention or to accede to i t "without delay", 

48, His country had not participated i n the a c t i v i t i e s of the f i r s t Decade f o r Action 
to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination, as a resul t of the adoption i n 1975 of 
resolution 3379 O ' ^ ) > by vrhich the General Assembly had equated zionism with racism 
and r a c i a l discrimination. His delegation had not participated either i n the 



E/CN.4/1984/SR.31 
page 10 

Second World Conference to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination i n 1983. 
Consequently, his delegation had not participated i n the consensus on draft 
resolution E/CN.4/1984/L.16 and draft resolution V I I I , reconmiended by the 
Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of M i n o r i t i e s , which 
were l a r g e l y concerned with reviewing the f i r s t Decade for Action to Combat Racism 
and Racial Discrimination and the outcome of the Second World Conference to Combat 
Racism and Racial Discrimination. 

49. Mr. GIAMBRUNO (Uruguay) said that his delegation had voted i n favour of a l l 
the draft resolutions i n the conviction that i t was important to increase international 
pressure on South A f r i c a to put an end to i t s odious system of apartheid. His 
delegation had, however, certain reservations, p a r t i c t i l a r l y with regard to the seventh 
and eighth preambular paragraphs and operative paragraphs 3 and 4 of draft 
resolution E/CN.4/1984/L.18. It thought i t i n j u d i c i o u s , i n f a c t , to issue condemnations 
which could not be adequately underpinned. I t hoped that, i n the future, the texts 
of draft resolutions on such topics would be drafted with meticulous care so as to 
obtain the unanimous supjport of the international community which was essential i f 
the pressure exerted on South A f r i c a was to be e f f e c t i v e . 

50. Mr. GIESDER (Federal Republic of Germany) said he welcomed the fact that i t 
had been possible to adopt draft resolution E/CN,4/1984/L.16 without a vote, as a 
result of the goodwill shown by i t s sponsors, p a r t i c u l a r l y the A f r i c a n Group, 
which had r e a d i l y accepted the amendments proposed. 

51. His delegation had abstained from voting on draft resolution E/CN,4/1984/L.17. 
His Government was a member of the Contact Group, and h i s delegation would not dwell 
on i t s well-known position with regard to the question of Namibia. 

52. His delegation had abstained from voting on draft resolution E/CN,4/1984/L.19, 
since i t regarded the International Convention on the Suppression and Punishment of 
the Crime of Apartheid as having many l e g a l defects. 

53. His delegation had voted i n favour of draft resolution E/CN,4/1984/L.20, despite 
some reservations about operative subparagraph 3 (c) and operative paragraphs 5 and 6, 
since i t supported the tmderlying ideas, p a r t i c u l a r l y the renewal of the mandate of 
the Ad Hoc Working Group of Experts. 

54« The CHAIRMAN said that the Commission had thus concluded i t s consideration of 
agenda items 6, 7, 16 and 17. 

55• The composition of the Group of Three to be appointed under a r t i c l e IX of the 
International Convention on the Suppression and Punishment of the Crime of Apartheid 
would be announced l a t e r , 

REPORT OF THE SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF.DISCRDmiATION AND PROTECTION OP 
MINORITIES ON ITS THIRTY-SIXTH SESSION (agenda item I9) (continued) (E/CN.4/1984/3-
E/CN,4/Sub,2/l983/43 and Corr.l and 2, and 4O; E/CN.4/Sub.2/1983/17 and Add.l, 18, 
30 and 44) 

56. Mr. PANT (inüa) said that h i s delegation sought to further the dialogue between 
the Commission and the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection 
of M i n o r i t i e s . He concurred with the description by the Chairman of the Sub-Commission 
of the relationship between the two organs as that between parent and c h i l d and 
hoped that there was, i n f a c t , no "generation gap". 



E/CÏÏ.4/1984/SR.31 
page 11 

5 7 . The Sub-Commission would not benefit from any change of t i t l e ; i t had 
been established-mainly to focus on the prevention of discrimination and the , 
protection of minorities, and i t s . r o l e would be diluted i f i t were made more 
•g^neralist-in i t s nature. I t combined expertise' and independence with the p o l i t i c a l 
v a i l necessary to make i t e f f e c t i v e , i n that i t embodied the p o l i t i c a l w i l l of the 
United Nations Member States, not only because of i t s relationship with the 
Commission but also because i t s members were nominated by Governments and elected 
by the Commission. I t vras true that the Sub-Commission's terms of ,reference, as 
defined i n .Commission resolutions 0 (XXIII), 1 7 (XXXVIl) and 1 9 8 2 / 2 3 , were 
indicative and not l i m i t a t i v e but i t should exercise s e l f - r e s t r a i n t i n any 
expansion of i t s gphere of a c t i v i t y . 

5 8 . In performing i t s central function - the preparation of studies - the 
•Sub-Commission should give p r i o r i t y to those matters which the Commission had 
i d e n t i f i e d as being urgent or of high p r i o r i t y , taking care to select i t s subjects 
i n such a way as to avoid any duplication of the work already carried out by the 
Sub-Commission i t s e l f , the Commission or other United Nations agencies. The' 
Sub-Commission studies should not be mere academic exercises but should serve a 
clear "human r i g h t s " purpose, and not be e n t i r e l y dependent on i t s i n d i v i d u a l 
members' preferences. His delegation noted that the Sub-Commission had been 
u n c r i t i c a l l y passing on, as "Sub-Commission studies", reports prepared by i t s 
i n d i v i d u a l members; i t therefore supported the suggestion made i n the Sub-Commission 
i t s e l f that each study should be thoroughly examined by a group of f i v e members 
^representing the various geographical regions. In that way, the studies vrould 
t i u l y r e f l e c t the views of the Sub-Commission as a whole and could legitimately be 
called "Sub-Commission studies"; the Sub-Commission would also make more productive 
use of i t s resources, expertise and time. 

5 9 . The Sub-Commission and i t s working groups received inputs from non-governmental 
organizations and from the Secretary-General, but they could have meaningful 
relevance only i f co-operation was received from the Governments. Such mutual 
dependence and int e r a c t i o n called for the utmost r e s t r a i n t , o b j e c t i v i t y and 
comprehension and ruled out any attempt to sensationalize human ri g h t s problems 
or v i o l a t i o n s . 

6 0 . The Sub-Commission's balanced geographical d i s t r i b u t i o n ensured that a wide 
' range of h i s t o r i c a l t r a d i t i o n , social ethos and leg a l systems were represented, 
thus making i t possible to deal with human righ t s questions i n the various parts 
of the world not i n any s p i r i t of moral superiority but, on the contrary, with 
understanding and in s i g h t . The Sub-Commission should eschew subjective approaches 
and r e f l e c t a c o l l e c t i v e conscience and wisdom. 

6 1 . The Sub-Commission's deliberations on human rights situations and i t s 
thematic consideration of human ri g h t s issues, as vrell as i t s standard-setting 
a c t i v i t i e s on matters as diverse as the himan rights of persons subjected to 
detention and those of the mentally i l l , had indeed enhanced the quality of the 
Commission's v/ork; but a l l those a c t i v i t i e s needed some r a t i o n a l i z a t i o n and 
overhauling. By i t s resolution 1 9 8 3 / 2 1 , the Sub-Commission had requested the 
Secretary-General to submit to i t a background note providing an a n a l y t i c a l review 
of the positions taken and vievrs expressed i n the Sub-Commission and the Commission 
nn the question of revieváng the Sub-Commission's v/ork, and had decided to 
establish, at i t s thirty-seventh session, a sessional working group composed of 
f i v e of i t s members representing the various regions of the world, to study the 
note i n question and other material and to present suggestions f o r the adoption, 
by the Sub-Commission, of recommendations to the Commission, including a programme 
of vrork f o r future years. His delegation welcomed the establishment of such a 
working group and hoped that i t would take f u l l y into account the views expressed 
on the subject i n the Commission, The Sub-Commission had also recommended that 



E/CN.4/1984/SR.31 
page 12 

the Conniissi.on should authorize the working group to hold an intersessional meeting 
of f i v e working days during the Coíiaiíjsion' s f o r t y ^ f i r s t session, i n order to have 
an exchange of views with the Coîmàssion based on the 9у>4лЛшйвв1оп' s recomenda/tiOíne 
and the Conmiission's response; the Sub--'fôil!iissi.on couZd then have before i t , at i t s 
thirty-eighth session^ a report which i t could use for the f i n a l consideration of 
i t s methods and programe of work. ¥nile such dJ.rect contact with the Commission 
should be encouraged i t should not, i n his delegation's view, be allowed to 
dj.splace the consideration of hi g h - p r i o r i t y items on the Comrnission's agenda, 
to be examined at the beginning of the session- I t would prefer such exchanges 
of views between the Commission and the working group to take place, i n whatever 
form, i n pid-session. 

6 2 . His delegation no bed with interest the designation of one of the Sub-Commission's 
members -'..o undertake an analysis o:: ways and means of improving the preparation of 
the Sab-Commission reports to the Commission cn i t s sessions. That was a welcome 
i n i t i a t i v e - as had been noted by the representative of B r a z i l , who had pointed out 
that i t did not emerge clea r l y from the Sub--Сотш:.ssion reports which were the topics 
on which action was to be taken by the Sub-Coranission i t s e l f and which were being 
referred to the Commission and/or the Economic and Social Coiancil, or what tзфe of 
resolutions or decisions the respective bodies were reqtàred to adopt. 

6 3 . His delegation was not e n t i r e l y convinced either that resolutions were the best 
way for an expert body such as the Sub-Commission to draw the Commission's attention 
to certain ma/tters or situations; other ways shouJ.d be foimd i n keeping with the 
Sub-Coa?mission's mandate to prepare a body of facts to serve as a basis f o r 
Cornai ssion decisions. 

6 4 . The suggestion by the representative of B r a z i l that a working group of the 
Coamicsion be established to examine the Sub-Conmission's reports before they were 
taken up i n plenary session deserved consideratiou, and hi s delegation was ready 
to discuss i t with the delegation of B r a z i l . I t f e l t , however, that the fact 
that fche Chairman of the Sub-Commission introduced i t s report to the Commission 
during the latuer's session already provided some means of i d e n t i f y i n g the issues 
dealt with i n that report. The B r a z i l i a n suggention would be f u l l y relevant only 
when the new format for the report, currently being considered i n the Sub-Commission, 
brought out the lacunae i n the exi s t i n g system and thereby made i t possible to 
c l a r i f y what exactly chat working group's task would be vis-à-vis the Sub-Commission's 
report; i t s transmission and i t s intevpretation. 

6 5 . His delegation would comment on the Sub-Comiission's draft resolutions or 
sp e c i f i c proposals when the Commission came I'o consider the respective agenda items. 
I t had already had occasion to comment separately on some of the studies prepared 
by members of the Sub-Commission, and i t would continue to take an interest i n 
those studies. 

6 6 . The Comraission was preparing to renew the Sub-Commission's composition. In 
his delegation's view, the decision adopted by the Economic and Social Council 
on the simultaneous election of alternates would contribute to the establishment 
of an expert-, independent and purposeful body. 

6 7 . His delegation took the opportunity to pay tribute to the outgoing members 
of the Sub-Commission for t h e i r dedication to the cause of human r i g h t s . I t was 
sure that the new members to be elected by the Coramission would uphold the 
trad i t i o n s that had been established. I t hoped that the talks being held i n the 
Commission and Sub-Coramission -woxJ d x-esult i n new ideas, new methods of work and a 
nevf r e l a t i o n s h i p . 



E/CN.4/1984/SR.51 
page 15 

68. Mr. LEBAKINE (Ukrainian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic) said he noted, from the 
report of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of 
Minorities, that i t was dealing with many topics of pressing concern and had 
adopted decisions and s p e c i f i c measures on a number of questions. His delegation 
supported a number of the resolutions adopted by the Sub-Commission at i t s 
t h i r t y - s i x t h session, including resolution 1985/9 e n t i t l e d : "Question of the 
v i o l a t i o n of human rights and fundamental freedoms: the s i t u a t i o n i n the 
Arab t e r r i t o r i e s occupied by I s r a e l " , resolution I985 /6 on the adverse consequences 
for the enjoyment of human rights of p o l i t i c a l , m i l i t a r y , economic and other 
forms of assistance given to the r a c i s t and c o l o n i a l i s t regime of South A f r i c a , 
and resolution 1985/8 on the effects of gross violations of human rights on 
international peace and security. Nevertheless, the Sub-Commission's work 
was far from irreproachable - as had already been mentioned at the Commission's 
previous session; for one thing, i t was a l l too prone to exceed i t s mandate and 
seek to reinterpret both i t s status and the nature of i t s relationship with the 
other subsidiary bodies of the Economic and Social Council. Despite admonishments 
by the Commission vihich, i n i t s resolution 1985/22 adopted by consensus, 
had in v i t e d i t not to take decisions at variance with i t s status, role and . 
competence, some members of the Sub-Commission had, at i t s t h i r t y - s i x t h session, 
sought to introduce certain amendments that v;ere p o l i t i c a l i n scope. In addition, 
the Commission had drawn the Sub-Commission's attention to the fact that i t had 
not carried out a number of tasks entrusted to i t , p a r t i c u l a r l y certain studies; 
i t was p a r t i c u l a r l y regrettable that the study on the use of the achievements of 
s c i e n t i f i c and technological progress to ensure the right to work and development, 
which the Commission had once again requested i n i t s resolution 1985/42 (para. 5 ) , 
had not yet been prepared and did not even appear i n the l i s t , submitted by the 
Sub-Commission, of reports i n the course of preparation; the same was true of the 
study on the negative consequences of the arras race, p a r t i c u l a r l y the nuclear arms 
race i n a l l i t s aspects, for the implementation of economic, s o c i a l , c u l t u r a l aS 
well as c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s ; the establishment of the new international 
economic order; and, above a l l , of the inherent right to l i f e - a study requested 
by the Commission i n i t s resolution 1982/7. I t would seem that the Sub-Commission 
was evading some of i t s r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s , while - even more seriously - undertaking 
a number of studies on secondary topics to the detriment of major issues, a curious 

; choice which could be explained only by p o l i t i c a l motivation. 

.69. His delegation was also disturbed at the p r o l i f e r a t i o n of special rapporteurs; 
there were currently 15 of them, since many of the rapporteurs appointed i n previous 
years had not respected the time-limits l a i d down for submission of th e i r reports. 
In i t s resolution 1985/22 (para. 5 ( c ) ) , the Commission had invi t e d the 
Sub-Commission to place due emphasis "on the preparation of studies requested of i t 
by the Commission and by the Economic and Social Council ... and to ensure that such 
studies are as far as possible completed on time" - to which the Sub-Commission had 
paid no attention. The p r o l i f e r a t i o n of special rapporteurs was, i n fact, adding 
unduly to the Commission's already heavy work-load, to say nothing of i t s budgetary 
implications. The Sub-Commission, i t must also be said, often abused the 
republication and c i r c u l a t i o n of i t s studies; as the representative of B r a z i l had 
said, i t should show s e l f - r e s t r a i n t i n such matters. 

70. His delegation was opposed to resolution XIII (E/CN.4/1984/5, p. 10) which 
the Sub-Commission recommended to the Commission for adoption; i t saw no need at 
a l l to establish a Working Group to study the working methods and the programme 
of work of the Sub-Commission, including i t s relationship with the Commission 
and the secretariat (operative para. 1 of the said resolution). His delegation 



E/CN.4/1984/SR.51 
page 14 

reserved the right to speak on other draft resolutions recommended to the Commission 
for adoption and wished to emphasize that the Sub-Commission, as a subsidiary body 
of the Commission, should adhere s t r i c t l y to resolution 1985/22 and above a l l - as 
had been requested of i t - should seek the widest possib:j.e measure of agreement when 
adopting decisions (resolution 1983/22, para. 5 (d)). 

71. Mr. SOLEY SOLER (Costa Rica) said that he appreciated the seriousness and the 
expertise of the members of the Sub-Commission, two q u a l i t i e s to which the report 
(E/CN.4/1984/3) bore witness. That document also revealed the unquestionable 
importance of the Sub-Commission's role i n the defence of human r i g h t s . During 
the debate, many c r i t i c i s m s had been l e v e l l e d at the Sub-Commission, touching i n 
parti c u l a r on the fact that i t sometimes went beyond i t s terras of reference - a view 
which his delegation endorsed. Unless something was done to put an end to i t s 
tendency to deal with matters entrusted to other United Nations bodies, the 
Sub-Commission's c r e d i b i l i t y was l i a b l e to suffer; moreover, i t might clash with 
the ¡raandate of other bodies, and i t s decisions would thus be disputed - with 
adverse consequences for the international community's action i n defence of human 
ri g h t s . 

72, -Among the extravagant resolutions which the Sub-Commission recommended for 
adoption by the Commission, his delegation f e l t bound to mention at least 
resolution VI (E/CN.4/1984/3, p. 5) e n t i t l e d : "The effects of gross violations 
of human rights on international peace and security", a resolution whose wording 
could not f a i l to aggravate further the tension i n Central America. The 
Sub-Commission was, by that text, meddling indeed i n matters beyond i t s competence. 
I t paid no attention to the background of delicate negotiation being conducted by 
the countries of the region and the even more delicate approaches of the 
Contadora Group. In view of the advanced stage the negotiations had reached, the 
question of Nicaragua should on no account be brought up i n another forum; a 
proposal to do so ran counter to the undertaking given by the countries of 
Central America to abstain from making "declarations" or taking u n i l a t e r a l 
" i n i t i a t i v e s " which might hamper eff o r t s to reach a solution. His delegation 
reserved the right, to expound i t s serious objections to^ that resolution, whose 
adoption would pose a grave threat to Central America. 

75, On the other hand, his delegation welcomed resolution I983/21, vihich recommended 
to the Comraission the adoption of draft resolution XIII (loc. c i t . , p. 10) on the 
review of the work of the Sub-Commission. The activités of the Working Group whose 
establishment was proposed should make i t possible to define more precisely the 
Sub-Commission's functions, methods and work programme. His delegation, 
representing a country which could pride i t s e l f on having abolished i t s army, 
welcomed with deep s a t i s f a c t i o n resolution I985/22 on conscientious objection to 
mi l i t a r y service and f e l t that the Commission should study the recommendations 
set forth i n paragraphs 154 to 186 of the report on conscientious objection 
(E/CN.4/Sub.2/1983/30). ' F i n a l l y , i t should be recalled that the question of 
establishing a post of High Commissioner for Human Rights had already been under 
consideration for 19 years; his delegation, which was well aware of the value of 
such a post, hoped that the Commission would at long l a s t approve the resolution 
on the subject, namely, resolution XVI (E/CN.4/1984/3, PP* H et seq. ). 



E/CN.4/1984'/SR. 31 
page 1 5 

74. Mr. FERNANDEZ BALLESTEROS (Uruguay) said that his delegation had always 
closely followed the Sub-Commission's work. I t had also sought, whilst s t r i v i n g 
to keep i t s c r i t i c i s m s constructive and objective, to ensure that i t s work 
remained closely linked to that of the Commission on Human Rights. Believing as 
i t did that the Sub-Comraission should observe certain rules, his delegation had 
c r i t i c i z e d whatever i t had f e l t was a departure from them, and i t had always 
called for a better choice of topics for study and a better use of reports. I t 
recognized that the t h i r t y - s i x t h session had been marked by a clear improvement i n 
the Sub-Commission's methods of work, although certain procedures regarding which 
the Commission on Human Rights had expressed reservations had not been dropped -
for example, the choice of communications transmitted to the Commission, under the 
procedure established by Economic and Social Council resolution 1503 (XLVIII). .That 
positive development, which was undoubtedly due i n large measure to the s k i l l of 
Mrs. Warzazi, the Sub-Commission's Chairman at i t s t h i r t y - s i x t h session, gave 
grounds for hope that the Sub-Commission would shortly become f i n a l l y established 
as an active but objective body, n o n - p o l i t i c a l and impartial, devoted to the 
cause of human ri g h t s . To that end, a number.of d i f f i o u l t i e s would have to be 
overcome, stemming from a certain imbalance i n dealing with some situations and 
from the fact that situations of s i m i l a r gravity had not evoked the same 
response - a matter which the Assistant Secretary-General for Human Rights had 
touched upon i n connection with the Commission i t s e l f . I t was astonishing, 
therefore, that independent experts who, on the one hand, had devoted a number 
of meetings to examining telegrams of a humanitarian nature about c l e a r l y defined 
cases, should have declined, on purely formal grounds, to dispatch the telegram of 
sympathy which should have been sent to the next of kin of the 269 persons who had 
perished i n a tragic accident that had shocked the whole world. 

75- The Commission would shortly be nominating new members of the Sub-Commission, 
and the moment had come to wish them success i n t h e i r work, to which his delegation 
would not f a i l to give i t s f u l l support. 

76. Mr. UTHEIM (Observer for Norway) said that his Government had expressed i t s 
concern, i n various international forums, at the fate of the indigenous populations 
throughout the world, which were often unable to enjoy t h e i r inalienable rights 
and fundamental freedoms and whose very survival was sometimes at stake. The most 
essential r i g h t of any indigenous population was self-evidently the ri g h t to l i f e ; 
and Norway strongly condemned any attempt, wherever i t might occur, at the physical 
extinction of indigenous groups. 

77. Land r i g h t s , education, r e l i g i o n , l e g a l assistance, the ri g h t of association 
and respect for culture, language and t r a d i t i o n a l way of l i f e were central issues. 
The basic requirements i n those areas were set forth i n a r t i c l e 27 of the 
International Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights, which a l l States on whose 
t e r r i t o r y indigenous peoples l i v e d should respect and implement. Experience 
showed, however, that indigenous peoples had special problems which could not be 
solved by means of the international rules currently i n force; consequently, 
Norway supported the e f f o r t s to develop a new set of rules i n that area. 

78. His delegation was among those which f e l t that the excellent study of the 
problem of discrimination against indigenous populations (E/CN.4/Sub.2/1983/21 
and addenda) should be given wide p u b l i c i t y . I t also commended the Working Group 
on Indigenous Populations, i n whose a c t i v i t i e s his Government had participated 



E/CN.4/1984/SR.31 
page l 6 

through an observer. I t p a r t i c u l a r l y welcomed the Plan of Action for future work, 
drawn up by the Group at i t s previous session and endorsed by the Sub-Commission 
(resolution 1983/37). The Working Group would undoubtedly make an important 
contribution to the development of norms to guarantee the rights of indigenous 
populations. 

79. At i t s previous session, the Working Group had studied the possible 
establishment of a voluntary fund to f a c i l i t a t e p a r t i c i p a t i o n by representatives 
of indigenous populations i n i t s work, a step which, i n his delegation's view, would 
be most useful. 

80. His delegation would be a sponsor of a draft resolution on the rights of 
indigenous populations, to be introduced under item 19 of the Commission's agenda, 
which i t hoped the Coramission would be able to adopt unanimously. 

The meeting rose at 1.10 p.m. 




